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Bepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Office

of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum
No.8M, s. 2021

TO: All Publlc and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
FROM: FELIX ROMYA TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Supenntendent
SUBJECT: LIMITED FACE TO FACE ORIENTATION ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
HOMEROOM E GUIDANCE PROGRAM FOR S.Y 2021-2022
DATE: December 2, 2021
1. The Department of Education, through the Curriculum Implementation Division shall
conduct Limited Face to face orientation on the Implementation of Homeroom
Guidance Program to SY 2021-2022 on Dec. 14, 2021 at Dapitan City National High
School.
2. This activity aims to provide technical assistance and intensity the implementation of
Homeroom Guidance for S.Y 2021-2022.
3. Participants in this activity are Elementary and Secondary School Heads (Please see
attached schedule and allotment per school).
4. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Schedule and allotment per school

Dec. 14, 2021

Morning Participants are the §chool Heads of:
Time: 8:00 AM - 12:00 Noon
Venue: Dapitan City National High School

1. Potungan District
2. Barcelona District
3. Sulangon District

Afternoon Participants are the §chool Heads of:
Time: 1:00 PM - 5:00 PM
Venue: Dapitan City National High School

1. Dapitan City Central District

2. Taguilon District
3. Baylimango District
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